

Draft

Meeting of the Pawlet Selectboard

July 24, 2012

Members in Attendance:

James Glick
Joe Clark
Mike Beecher
Bob Jones

Others in Attendance:

Charlie Mason
Lester Lampert
Judy Coolidge

Meeting Called to order @ 7:03

Motion to allow Jano Gay access to have her firewood delivered thru the town property. James made motion, Bob second. Motion carried.

Discussed the green project and the east side green will be contained in a more convenient manner to accommodate handicap parking and plowing. James made motion to accept, Joe second. Motion carried.

Judy discussed the tax rate for town of pawlet. Residential tax rate \$1.5772, non residential \$1.7396. Bob made motion to accept new tax rate, Joe second. Motion carried.

No bids were received for the sale of the town truck. Will be traded in to Sheldon truck.

Lester Lampert (representing Lux Brush) discussed the painting of the town hall. James made motion to hire Lux Brush to paint the east, west & south side of the town hall @ the cost of \$31,492. Joe second. Motion carried.

Charlie mason discussed there are 3 BCA appeals.

Judy discussed moving some bank accts. Wants to move the WWTP saving acct to Bank of Bennington.

Received check from Fred Shehadi to go to the town green renovations.

Received a letter from Paul Elscholz stating that he had got bit when he was riding his bike by Paula Zamuners dog. Notified bill Humphries about the incident. Will contact bill Humphries to see what happened with the phone call.

Information from VTrans regarding the highway mileage.

Panic buttons were tested and all is good.

Had some concerns that road signs are missing on Tunket Road.

Discussed that the town has not taken any action to prohibit or regulate establishment of a marijuana dispensary.

Packet from Meg Campbell re: insurance and how it relates to VHCB and PTV. Will give to Deb and have her look into.

Discussed that Jim Hathaway has some concerns that part of his wagon was in the river under the water from when Irene went thru. He would like to see if he could get help with seeing if it was in there.

Discussion about uniforms for Town of Pawlet. Will talk to Keith about the amount for the uniforms. Want to have a written proposal for the next meeting

Discussion about Keith going to improve the winter conditions on the Rupert/ Pawlet Mt Rd.

Talked to Keith about the dust control on certain roads. He will address concerns.

WWTP meeting went well. John Thrasher came and took care of the business documents. Will have monthly meeting to discuss the WWTP progress.

Signed checks.

Motion to adjourn made by James, second by Joe. Meeting adjourned at 9:45pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Kim Ayers
Selectboard Clerk